

SS Excambion, 1948

Descriptive Summary and Abstract

Creator: Title: Dates: Abstract:	Texas A&M University at Galveston SS Excambion, 1948 1948 Originally named the USS Queens, the ship was renamed the Excambion in 1948. It served as a cruise ship from New York City to the Mediterranean. Its last cruise was in 1959. In 1965 it was renamed the Texas Clipper and became the training ship for the Texas Maritime Academy at Texas A&M University at Galveston.
Location:	UA 47
Size:	1 box (1.58 linear feet)
Language:	English
Repository:	Jack K. Williams Library, Archives and Manuscripts, Texas A&M University at Galveston. Phone: 409-740-4560; Email: <u>LIBRARY@tamug.edu</u>
Preferred Citation:	Title of item. UA#, Box#. Collection Title. Jack K. Williams Library, Archives, and Manuscripts, Texas A&M University at Galveston, Galveston, TX.
Received from:	Texas Maritime Academy

Restrictions

Access Restricted access.

Usage Restrictions: Access to fragile materials may be limited. Some materials may not be reproduced and travel to the collection may be necessary. Contact Jack K. Williams library for more information.

Administration Information

Rights:Copyright is retained by the authors of items in these papers, or
their descendants, as stipulated by United States copyright law.Processed by:Alexandra Mitchell, 2016

<u>Box 1</u>

Allowance List and Builders Receipt, Deck Department, 1948